

From: [Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD](#)
To: ["Conder, Zachary"](#)
Cc: cjbryant@paalp.com; [Amber L Groves \(ALGroves@paalp.com\)](mailto:ALGroves@paalp.com); rmann@slo.state.nm.us
Subject: RE: 1RP-5024 - Plains Moore Sweet Historical - Alternative Sampling Plan
Date: Friday, November 2, 2018 4:22:00 PM
Attachments: [ApprovedSamplingPlan1RP-5024.pdf](#)

Dear Mr. Conder:

Please clarify if any field data is available for chlorides as previously discussed (meeting OCD Hobbs, Plains, and TRC on September 4, 2018 at the OCD Hobbs office).

NMOCD approves the alternative remediation sampling plan submitted for 1RP-5024 with the following requirement:

- For the < 8 feet BGS excavation area, if discolored areas are encountered please collect a discrete soil samples for those discolored areas specifically.

Thanks,
Christina Hernandez
EMNRD-OCD
Environmental Specialist
1625 N. French Drive
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-393-6161 x111
Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Conder, Zachary <ZConder@trcsolutions.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 1:38 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Cc: cjbryant@paalp.com; Amber L Groves (ALGroves@paalp.com) <ALGroves@paalp.com>; rmann@slo.state.nm.us
Subject: [EXT] 1RP-5024 - Plains Moore Sweet Historical - Alternative Sampling Plan

Ms. Yu and Ms. Hernandez,

On behalf of Plains Marketing, LP, TRC proposes the following alternative sampling plan for the Moore Sweet Historical Release Site. TRC proposes the collection of discrete soil samples utilizing mechanical equipment from the sidewalls of the excavated area in each cardinal direction and base of the excavated areas for depths greater than 8 feet below ground surface (BGS). In areas where

the excavation is less than 8 feet BGS, TRC proposes the collection of composite method soil samples from the base of the excavated areas representative of every 600 square feet and composite method sidewall soil samples in each cardinal direction. The collected soil samples will be submitted to the laboratory for analysis of TPH and Chloride concentrations. Please find attached the soil chemistry table and site sample location map for your convenience.

Respectfully,

Zachary Conder
Field Operations Manager



2771 State Highway 214, Denver City, TX 79323

| C: 432 234 5084

[LinkedIn](#) | [Twitter](#) | [Blog](#) | www.trcsolutions.com

From: Lowry, Joel

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Conder, Zachary <ZConder@trcsolutions.com>

Subject: FW: 1RP-5024 - Plains Moore Sweet Historical - Initial Investigation Summary and Proposed Remediation Workplan

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [<mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>]

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 1:14 PM

To: Lowry, Joel <JLowry@trcsolutions.com>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Camille J Bryant <CJBryant@paalp.com>; Amber L Groves <ALGroves@paalp.com>

Subject: RE: 1RP-5024 - Plains Moore Sweet Historical - Initial Investigation Summary and Proposed Remediation Workplan

Mr. Lowry et al.:

As per our meeting this morning, NMOCD agrees with the proposed additional delineation and remediation plan for 1RP-5024. Please remember to submit field and laboratory chloride data for the location, in conjunction with photo documentation of the remediated area. Please inform if clarification or further information is required.

Like approval from NMSLO required. NMSLO may have additional concerns or stipulations.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 8:04 AM
To: 'Lowry, Joel' <JLowry@trcsolutions.com>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Camille J Bryant <CJBryant@paalp.com>; Amber L Groves <ALGroves@paalp.com>
Subject: RE: 1RP-5024 - Plains Moore Sweet Historical - Initial Investigation Summary and Proposed Remediation Workplan

Good morning Mr. Lowry:

Yes. Confirmed for 8 am MST, September 4, 2018.

Please note that the new C-141 form is online: <http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/forms.html>

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Lowry, Joel <JLowry@trcsolutions.com>
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 7:58 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Camille J Bryant <CJBryant@paalp.com>; Amber L Groves <ALGroves@paalp.com>
Subject: RE: 1RP-5024 - Plains Moore Sweet Historical - Initial Investigation Summary and Proposed Remediation Workplan

Ms. Yu,

Might you be able to squeeze us in on the 4th. Possibly around 8:00 AM? Thanks.

Respectfully,

Joel Lowry

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [<mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>]
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 9:30 AM
To: Lowry, Joel <JLowry@trcsolutions.com>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Camille J Bryant <CJBryant@paalp.com>; Amber L Groves <ALGroves@paalp.com>
Subject: RE: 1RP-5024 - Plains Moore Sweet Historical - Initial Investigation Summary and Proposed Remediation Workplan

Good morning Joel:

I just spoke with Amber. Pardon for missing the meeting request. Currently, the meeting availability dates are August 28 and September 4-5. Preference for morning meeting, if possible.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Lowry, Joel <JLowry@trcsolutions.com>
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 2:52 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Camille J Bryant <CJBryant@paalp.com>; Amber L Groves <ALGroves@paalp.com>
Subject: 1RP-5024 - Plains Moore Sweet Historical - Initial Investigation Summary and Proposed Remediation Workplan

Please find attached the *Initial Investigation Summary and Proposed Remediation Workplan* that has been prepared for Plains' Moore Sweet Historical environmental remediation Site. The Site is located in Unit Letters "A&H", Section 13, Township 11 South, Range 32 East in Lea County, New Mexico on land administered by the New Mexico State Land Office. The Initial C-141 indicated that historical soil impacts were discovered during the reclamation of a facility.

We are hoping that we might be able to schedule a meeting one afternoon this week or sometime early next week to discuss this project in person. Might you take a look at your schedule and check your availability? If you have any questions or need any additional information, please feel free to contact Camille Bryant or myself by phone or email.

Respectfully,

Joel Lowry
Senior Project Manager



2771 Highway 214, Denver City, TX 79323
C: 432-466-4450

[LinkedIn](#) | [Twitter](#) | [Blog](#) | www.trcsolutions.com

Attention:

The information contained in this message and/or attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you received this in error, please contact the Plains Service Desk at 713-646-4444 and delete the material from any system and destroy any copies.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared.